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City of Raleigh 
 
 
Request for Proposals #: 274-SM-2024-0020 

 

Title: Smoky Hollow Park Project – Design Professional Services  

 

Proposal Due Date and Time: July 9, 2024 no later than 4:00 p.m. EST   

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Issue Date:  June 6, 2024 
 
 
Issuing Department:  Engineering Services, Stormwater Management Division    
 
Direct all inquiries concerning this RFP to:  
Megan Walsh, P.E 
Senior Stormwater Engineer 
Email: Megan.Walsh@RaleighNC.gov 
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City of Raleigh 
Addendum #2 to RFP 274--SM- 2024-0020 
 
Issue Date:  6/6/2024 
 
To: All Proposers 
 
This Addendum, containing the following additions, clarifications, and/or changes, is issued prior 
to receipt of proposal packages and does hereby become part of the original RFP documents and 
supersedes the original RFP documents in case of conflict. 
 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged by signing in the area indicated below.  Please 
make the follow additions, clarifications, and/or changes to the RFP as listed below and sign and 
return this addendum with your proposal package. 
 
 
Agenda and notes for Pre-submittal Meeting: May 22, 2024 at 9:30am to 10:30am Raleigh, 
NC 
 
1. Welcome & Sign-in: Pre-submittal attendees must register. Responses to the RFQ will 

only be accepted from those contractors that have signed and registered at this mandatory 
pre-submittal conference. Failure to sign and register at this conference will be cause for 
rejection. 

 
2. House-keeping 

• Demo and UST Removal contractor is currently mobilizing 
• Temporary Skate Park  
• City of Raleigh buildings (active) 

 
3. Project Description: The site for the proposed Smoky Hollow Park is a 13.7-acre City-

owned parcel, located north of downtown Raleigh near the intersection of Capital Boulevard 
and Peace Street. The project is currently at the conclusion of schematic design and has an 
approved schematic site plan in place to bring the project into advanced design phases. Per 
the Concept and Schematic Designs, the project focuses on: 

• environmental site remediation; 
• stream daylighting, realignment, and restoration;  
• flood and stormwater management;  
• constructed wetland; 
• greenway and other secondary paths;  
• plaza and gathering areas;  
• habitat restoration and native plantings;  
• and other passive and interpretive park improvements. 

 
4. Existing documents: Email Megan.Walsh@raleighnc.gov  to request access to the 

SharePoint site housing existing documents 
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5. Agreement: The awarded firm will shall provide services, all as set forth in the RFQ. 

The project phases will include budget development, design development and 
construction document phases, permitting, remediation action plan development and 
implementation, Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) coordination, construction 
administration, and one-year warranty administration. Proposers must prove the 
capability to provide the necessary experience, technical and administrative skills, and 
workforce capacity for directing and managing a multi-disciplinary team approach to 
project delivery. 

 
Design services for the new park shall meet the priorities set forth for the project, which 
include: 
• environmental remediation of the site;  
• stream restoration, stormwater quality improvements, and floodplain reconnection;  
• greenway, trail connectivity, and cultural interpretation;  
• development of plazas;  
• and inclusion of other hardscape amenities. 

 
Because this project is will be entering the design development phase, the design team 
shall identify opportunities for efficiency to ensure meeting the project schedule and 
budget. 

 
6. RFQ Process 

• Proposers must respond to the entire Request for Qualifications (RFQ).  Any 
incomplete proposal may be eliminated from competition at the discretion of the City 
of Raleigh. 

• Deadline for written questions: June 20, 2024 at 4:00 pm 
• Deadline for submissions: July 9, 2024 at 4:00 pm 
• Addendum #1 (issued May 17, 2024) has been posted to the eVP site, 

https://evp.nc.gov/solicitations/   
• Appendices notes: 

o Appendix I – Hourly Rates.  Include with response in separate, sealed envelope. 
o Appendix III – Reference Questionnaire (Note instructions to have references 

provide completed forms directly to the City via email to 
Megan.Walsh@raleighnc.gov.  Do not submit references questionnaires in your 
firm’s response). 

 
7. Budget & Schedule:  

• $19M Total Project Budget. ~ $2.7 M has already been expended or encumbered in 
active projects, including the environmental site assessments, Phase 1/2/3 remediation 
testing and work plan development, building demolition and underground storage 
tank removal, park concept design, park schematic design, and community 
engagement efforts. 

• This is a 2022 Park Bond funded project has established timelines. Ability to meet 
project schedule will be evaluated 

 

https://evp.nc.gov/solicitations/
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8. Minority- and Women-Owned Businesses Program: 
• Complete and submit the MWBE Participation Form (Appendix IV) with your 
qualification package. 

 
9. Questions to Date: 

1. Can more than one person from a firm request access to the data & file 
repository? 
 

Yes 
 

2. Will you be putting out an RFQ for materials testing and special inspections for 
the Smokey Hollow Park project  
 

It is not anticipated at this time. See RFQ #274-SM-2024-0020 (Design Services) 
 
10. Additional Q&A: 
 
1) Will there be a need for experiential/interpretive design or interpretive signs?  
 
There are interpretive elements proposed in the Schematic Design.  See Scope in RFQ.   Note 
that there is no funding for public art elements. 
 
2) What is the timeline for construction? 
 
Construction is anticipated to begin in 2026. 
 
3) How much of the project funds have been spent to date? 
 
Approximately $2.7 M has already been expended or encumbered in completed and active 
projects, including the site survey services, environmental site assessments, remediation 
investigations, service building demolition and underground storage tank removal, park concept 
design, park schematic design, and community engagement efforts. 
 
4) Will the Parks Department remain involved in the review and permitting of this project?  
 
Raleigh Parks has managed this project since it started in 2016 and has carried the project 
through Schematic Design and the current remedial investigation scope and UST removal 
project.  Starting with design services and CMAR RFQs, Raleigh Stormwater will be the prime 
project manager.  Raleigh Parks will continue to be involved through the life of the project, 
including providing input, reviewing deliverables, and attending design, permitting, and 
construction meetings.  
 
5) Is there any other funding that could affect the design process? 
 
There are a few grant applications in process, but the acceptance of those grants is not 
anticipated to occur before the completion of the RFQ process.  The City currently has funding 
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for the project from the 2014 and 2022 Raleigh Parks Bonds and from Stormwater funding in the 
amount matching the current Schematic Design cost estimates. 
 
6) What are the plans for the high-speed rail? 
 
A high-speed rail (S Line) is planned for over the northern end of the site. The City understands 
this part of the S Line will be an elevated overpass with piers. Information on the S Line can be 
found in the RFQ. There will be ongoing coordination with the S Line during design and 
construction. 
 
7) What is the strategy for remediation? 
 
We are currently in the third and final phase of remediation investigations. There is information 
on the third phase of remediation (2023-11-14 Final Phase 3 RI Letter Workplan) in the 
documents. There will be coordination between the design engineer and the CMAR on 
implementation of the Remedial Action Plan (part of the Ph. 3 Remedial Investigation scope).  
Note that the RAP will not be complete during the RFQ process. 
 
8) What regulatory program will the remediation be under? 
 
See the remedial investigation reports on SharePoint and Section 1.2 of the RFQ. As a result of 
the low-risk determination, the site was approved for entrance into the Registered Environmental 
Consultant (REC) Program. The project has not formally entered into the REC program. 
 
9) What are the plans for the skate park? 
 
 The current skate park is temporary and the above ground skate park features will be 
dismantled, by the skate park licensee, prior to construction. Smoky Hollow Park, per the 
approved Schematic Design, will include a small skate spot. The area paved for the temporary 
skate park will remain and demolished as part of park construction.  Note that the skate park 
paving was placed over previously existing paving.  
 
Smoky Hollow Park, per the approved Schematic Design, will include a small skate spot of 
around 4,000 sf in size. Refer to the schematic design.  The selected design team will need to 
design the skate spot features.    
 
The March 7, 2024 City Council presentation includes a list of priorities, based on project 
funding.  The proposed skate spot, along with other minor hardscape amenities, is the lowest 
ranked of the priorities should funding not allow for the full construction of the Schematic 
Design.    
 
 
10) Is schematic design the same as 30% design? 
 
Yes 
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11) Can the design be changed? 
 
The Smoky Hollow Park Schematic Design was approved by City Council in May 2024. This 
sets the expectation that the final built park will meet the vision of the Schematic Design, 
including the general park entrance path layout, plaza locations and programmatic use, stream 
relocation, wetland construction, and landscape design and native plant palette. 
 
12) Can the incumbent designer propose on this project? 
 
Yes 
 
13) Will there be other site visits? 
 
As the future park site is an active maintenance facility, there will be no more site visits for 
proposers. 
 
14) Does the design account for the noise from Capital Boulevard? 
 
There will be graded berms to help with noise, planted with vegetative screening.  The 
Schematic Design has determined that excess soils from the stream and general site grading will 
be used for the berms.  
 
 
 
Additional Questions received after the Pre-submittal Meeting: 
 
15). Are there page limits listed somewhere? 
 
Page number limits will be established in an upcoming addendum. 
 
16) Are there DEQ monitoring wells on the property? 
 
There are several monitoring wells on the site.  Refer to the remedial investigation documents in 
the SharePoint.   
 
17) The site is not considered a Brownfield, is that correct? 
 
Site is not considered a brownfield. 
 
Sign-in Sheet below: 
  

Name Email Company Phone 
Number 

1 Testing Megan.waldh@raleigh
nc.gov 

Raleigh 9199964009 
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2 Barbara Moranta Barbara.moranta@ralei
ghnc.gov 

COR 9195225207 

3 Michael Sloop sloopmk@cdmsmith.co
m 

CDM Smith 919-325-
3501 

4 Nicholas Watkins  Watkinsn@cdmsmith.c
om 

CDM Smith  617-452-
6614 

5 Kevin Irby  Irbykc@cdmsmith.com CDM smith  9196083897 
6 Adam Archual aarchual@gfnet.com Gannett Fleming 7702629361 
7 Alysondria Eason Aeason@hazenandsaw

yer.com 
Hazen and Sawyer 9198639270  

8 Travis Crissman travis.crissman@kimle
y-horn.com 

Kimley-Horn 9193894683 

9 Matthew Jones Mjones@hazenandsaw
yer.com 

Hazen and Sawyer 919-890-
4038 

10 Everett Gupton everett.gupton@wsp.co
m 

WSP USA Inc.  9198364071 

11 Arvin Maniktala  amaniktala@moffattnic
hol.com 

Moffatt Nichol 9194274903 

12 Maureen Harris maureen.harris@aecom
.com 

AECOM 919-760-
4022 

13 David Hursey david.hursey@kimley-
horn.com 

Kimley-Horn  9196532933 

14 Michelle Friedman Michelle.friedman@ae
com.com 

AECOM  9196198470 

15 Rod Florence  rod.florence@littleonli
ne.com 

Little 9198958541 

16 Matthew Milano Mlm@freese.com Freese + Nichols, 
Inc. 

8177357471 

17 Vandana Muddu Vandana.Muddu@wsp.
com 

WSP USA 8593580999 

18 Ed Edens Eedens@moffattnichol.
com 

Moffat and Nichol 9192714622 

19 Anthony Kellogg Anthony.kellogg@wsp.
com 

WSP USA 716-474-
6247 

20 Todd St John Todd.stjohn@aecom.co
m 

AECOM 9194124542 

21 Jeffrey Tyburski jtyburski@geosyntec.c
om 

Geosyntec 919-475-
5304 

22 Sujit Ekka sekka@gradientnc.com Gradient PLLC 9105009851 
23 Rebecca Stubbs  rstubbs@mcadamsco.c

om 
McAdams 9193615000 

24 Kimberly Paulus Kimp@310ai.com 310 Architecture + 
Interiors 

919-838-
9310 

25 Albert McDonald  Albertm@310ai.com 310 Architecture 
and Interiors 

9194266345 
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26 Alex nice Anice@gradientnc.com Gradient 9192594786 
27 Jeff Keaton Jkeaton@wildlandseng.

com 
Wildlands 
Engineering 

9193026919 

28 Sabrina Little Slittle@blwallconsultin
g.com 

BLWall Consulting 9196384229 

29 David Duncan david.duncan@timmon
s.com 

Timmons Group 9198664515 

30 Jose Rodriguez  Jose@sitecollaborative.
com 

Site Collaborative 919.805.3586 

31 Jeremy Arnett Jeremya@jdavisarchite
cts.com 

JDavis Architects 9198351500 

32 Emily McCoy  Emccoy@designworks
hop.com 

Design workshop 2679946366 

33 Vicki Garlington Vgarlington@geosynte
c.com 

Geosyntec 724-612-
7907 

34 Joe Michael Joem@jdavisarchitects.
com 

JDAVIS 919 835 1500 

35 Dave Toms Toms@mcadamsco.co
m 

Mcadams 9194126697 

36 Emmett Perdue eperdue@eprusa.net EPR 9192156757 
37 Jonathan smith Jonathan.smith@tetrate

ch.com 
Tetra tech 919-219-

1990 
38 Benjamin Boyd bboyd@designworksho

p.com 
Design Workshop 9199736254 

39 Drew Crumpton john.crumpton@aecom
.com 

Aecom 9197702450 

40 Brandon White Brandon.white@kimley
-horn.com 

Kimley-Horn  9196532829 

41 Matthew Burnette burnette.matthew@wse
inc.com 

Weston & Sampson 984-345-
2035 

42 Chris Stanley cstanley@mcadamsco.c
om 

McAdams 9198015806 

43 Sam Watts Swatts@smeinc.com S&ME, Inc 9198014920 
44 Robert Pratt Rpratt@surface678.co

m 
Surface 678 919-282-

9128 
45 Allan Paul apaul@falconengineers

.com 
Falcon Engineering 919-714-

2715 
46 Sarah Johnson sjohnson@gmail.com Toole Design 

Group 
919-336-
5010 ext 671 

47 Phillip Todd Phillip.todd@freese.co
m 

Freese & Nichol, 
Inc 

9199715641 

48 Crystal Ross  cross@stewartinc.com Stewart 3157714233 
49 Sarah Johnson 

(corrected email) 
sjohnson@tooledesign.
com 

Toole Design 
Group 

919-336-
5010 ext 671 
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50 Sean Doig spdoig@mccormicktayl
or.com 

McCormick Taylor 9195934423 

51 John Gallagher jgallagher@aptusmgmt.
com 

Aptus Mgmt 9195226289 

52 David Brown Davidb@clinedesgnass
oc.com 

Cline Design 9198336413 

53 Devanshi Kesaria dkesaria@daviskane.co
m 

Davis Kane 
Architects, PA 

9198333737 

54 Tanara Hansen Thansen@lynchmykins
.com 

Lynch Mykins 4806787125 

55 Johannes Kettler jkettler@city-
collective.com 

City Collective 9192649885 

56 Julia Roblyer Jgroblyer@transystems
.com 

Transystems 9548221817 

57 Martha Eberle Eberlem@andropogon.
com 

Andropogon 
Associates  

2173410771 

58 Julia Roblyer Jgroblyer@yahoo.com Transystems 9548221817 
59 Julia Roblyer Jgroblyer@transystems

.com 
Transystems 9548221817 

60 Gary Claiborne Gary.Claiborne@Ralei
ghnc.gov 

City of Raleigh 
 

61 Kevin Nunnery knunnery@biohabitats.
com 

Biohabitats 
 

 
 
 
 
Megan Walsh, P.E 
Senior Stormwater Engineer 
 
Sign below and return this addendum with your proposal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Proposer Name & Company: _____________________________  Date: __________ 
 
 
 
Signature: ____________________________ Title: ___________________________ 
 


